BS-X01542-186551048 / 55 LIBERTY ST - Requesting Code, Permit & Special
Assessments

From: Lisa DeMaria <LDeMaria@clintonct.org>
Sent: Frida Januar 19 2024 2:35 AM

Subject: RE: BS-X01542-186551048 / 55 LIBERTY ST - Requesting Code, Permit & Special Assessments

You don't often get email from ldemaria@clintonct.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

We have one building permit for a pellet stove that is currently open. #4280 (B-21-0937)
We have one Hvac Permit that is open. 9121 (H-18-0577)

Someone would have to call to schedule an appointment with the Building Official and let him in the house to

inspect it in order to close the permits.
You can contact the Zoning Department, ZEO Kathy Ksavona@clintonct.org or the Health Department, Rebecca

Rdrew@crahd.net for any violations.
lisa
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